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FoFerGhith Finyssplhytlegs:

Cliff Finvest Pvi. Lid.

Head Off. : 1-41, DLF Industrial Area Phase-l, Faridabad-121003
E-mail : kkkhpl@kkkhydropower.com Phone : 0129-4113168
M.: 9816008539, 9418850150

The Divisional Forest Officer,

Joginder Nagar Forest Division,
Joginder Nagar, Distt. Manbdi H.P.

Subject: - Diversion of 4.9069 Ha. Of forest land in favour of M/s (_ZLIFF FINVEST
PRIVATE LTD., I-41, DLF, Industrial Area Phase- I, Faridabad, Haryana-
121003 for the construction of 5.00 MW Thaltukhod Stage- I, HEP within the
jurisdiction of Joginder Nagar Forest Division, District Mandi, Himachal Pradesh
(Online Proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/25572/2017)

Dear Sir,
This is in reference to the observations raised by the Deputy Inspector General of

Forest (Central) vide letter No. 8B/HP/01/15/2021/FC, Dated 28.12.2023. In this regard, we are
submitting point-wise reply for your Kind consideration as under;

1. Reply to the point No. 1 pertains to the DFO level
2. Reply to the point No. 2 pertains to the DFO level

3. Inreply to the point No. 3, we have obtained the complete list /details of approved/ existing/
proposed projects in the Nallah/River Basin/Tributary from the competent authorities and
uploaded the same in the other information details. '
4. Inreply to the point No. 4 the revised KML file has been corrected and uploaded again

5. This pertains to the DFO level.

Your good self is therefore, requested to
which are to be done from
for final approval.

. . please provide the replies to the observations
your side at the earliest and forward our case to the higher authorities

Thanking you for an early action in the matter please.
Yours truly,

\uthoris J Signatory-.

Authorized Signatory



